

INDUSTRY RECALL: Dole Diversified North America, Inc. Announces Limited Recall of Dole™ Fresh Blueberries for Potential Cyclospora Contamination.

Midwest Foods is NOT involved in this recall.

June 25th, 2021

Dole Diversified North America, Inc. is voluntarily recalling a limited number of cases of Dole™ Fresh Blueberries packaged in a variety of clamshell sizes for potential Cyclospora contamination. No illnesses have been reported to date in association with the recall.

| | Dole Fresh Blueberries | Dole Fresh | Dole Fresh |
|-------------------------|------------------------|---------------|-------------------|
| | UPC | Blueberries | Blueberries |
| Description | | Pack Out Date | Lot Code |
| Dole™ Fresh Blueberries | 18 oz 0 71430 01154 6 | May 28, 2021 | 14632 |
| | | May 29, 2021 | 14732 |
| | | June 01, 2021 | 15032,15046 |
| | | June 03, 2021 | 15232 |
| | | June 05, 2021 | 15446,15432 |
| | | June 07, 2021 | 15646,15648 |
| | Pint - 0 71430 01151 5 | June 01, 2021 | 15032,15046 |
| | | June 02, 2021 | 15132,15148,15146 |
| | | June 03, 2021 | 15232 |
| | | June 04, 2021 | 15332 |
| | | June 07, 2021 | 15646,15648 |
| | 6 oz - 07143001150 8 | May 28, 2021 | 14632 |
| | | June 01, 2021 | 15032,15046 |
| | | June 07, 2021 | 15646,15648 |
| | 24 oz - 071430011155 3 | June 02, 2021 | 15132,15148,15146 |
| | | June 04, 2021 | 15332 |
| | | June 05, 2021 | 15446,15432 |
| | | June 09, 2021 | 15848, 15846 |



The product lot code is located on the top label of the clamshell and is a series of numbers printed by inkjet in black. Dependent upon where the numbers are printed, they may go across the wording on the label. The impacted products were distributed in four US states (IL, ME, NY, and WI), and two Canadian provinces (Alberta and British Columbia). Consumers are advised to check any product they have in their homes and discard any product matching the production description, UPC codes, and product lot codes listed above.

No other Dole products are included in the recall. Only Dole™ Fresh Blueberries with the exact UPC and lot code combinations identified above are included in the recall. Consumers who have any of the recalled product should not consume it, but rather discard it immediately. Retailers and consumers with questions may call the Dole Consumer Center at 1-800-356-3111, which is open 24 hours a day.

Once again, Midwest Foods is NOT involved in this recall. If you have any other questions, please reach out to your Business Development Associate or contact customer service at 773.927.8870.